Memo

TO: All Staff

FROM: Sara Kees, House III Principal

CC: Jamie Sullivan, Heather Puchta, Ann Lorenzini, Caron Lambert
DATE: August 2, 2023

Cicero-North Syracuse High School

RE: 2023-2024 Report Card Dates

Sara Kees

House 111 Principal

6002 Route 31

Cicero, New York 13039

Skees@nscsd.org
(315) 218-4302

Fax (315) 218-4185

Please take note of the following important dates:

PROGRESS REPORTS:
5 WEEKS 15 WEEKS 25 WEEKS 35 WEEKS
Schooltool available at 8:00 A.M. Fri, 9/29 Mon, 12 /4 Mon, 2/26 Mon, 5/6
End of Mid-Quarter Fri, 10/6 Wed., 12/13 Thurs., 3/7 Fri, 5/17
Schooltool Closes at 3:00 PM Wed, 10/11 Tues., 12/19 | Mon,, 3/11 Wed, 5/22
Reports Available Online Fri, 10/13 Thurs., 12/21 | Wed., 3/13 Fri, 5/24
REPORT CARDS:
10 WEEKS 20 WEEKS 30 WEEKS 40 WEEKS
Schooltool available at 8:00 A.M. Mon, 10/30 Fri, 1/12 Mon, 4/1 Fri, 6/7
End of Grading Period Thurs., 11/9 Tues., 1/30 Fri, 4/12 Fri, 6/14
Schooltool Closes at 3:00 PM Wed, 11/15 Fri, 2/2 Wed, 4/17 Fri, 6/21
Reports Available Online Fri, 11/17 Tues, 2/6 Fri, 4/19 Fri, 6/28

(online & mailed)

NOTE: 2rd Semester begins Wednesday, February 1, 2024

SK/dr
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